EVANS, MECHWART, HAMBLETON & TILTON, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS

October 10, 2000

Mr. Tom Komlanc

City of Gahanna, Engineering
200 South Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, OH 43230

Dear Tom:
In response to your inquiry, EMH&T proposes the following scope of services. For the City’s
existing set of 2,250 Storm and Water scanned images, we propose to create web files in DWF

format from AutoCAD software.

Each file will also have vector address information from the Franklin County Auditor’s
information exported in the DWF file. This work will include the following steps:

1. Match scan to vector base information
2. Align selected features to horizontal
3. Export selected features

Our experience with your set of Sanitary drawings has demonstrated that each sheet costs
roughly $9.50 to convert. Therefore, EMH&T proposes to provide those services for a fee not to
exceed Twenty-One Thousand Three Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($21,375.00). EMH&T is
prepared to start this work upon your approval. We estimate delivery to be within two months
from approval.

Respectfully submitted,

W, MECHWART, HAMBLETON & TILTON, INC.

Derek M. Mair, Associate
Director, GIS/IT Services

170 MILL STREET, GAHANNA, OHIO 43230-3036 Founded in 1926
614-471-5150 « FAX 614-471-9286



